J. F. LINGENFELTER.

J. F. Lingenfelter, a prominent resident of Collins, is a member of the
firm of Lingenfelter Brothers, one of the leading and best known mercan-

tile concerns of Story county, conducting stores at Collins and Maxwell,

Towa, and one at Thayer, Kansas. His birth occurred in ‘Warren county,
Towa, on the 4th of April, 1857, his parents being George W. and Sarah

E. (Gilman) Ligenfelter, natives of Kentucky and Pennsylvania respect-
ively. Their marriage was celebrated in Indiana, where Michael Gilman, |
the maternal grandfather of our subject, conducted a woolen mill, George
W. Lingenfelter entering his service as a commercial salesman. In 1855 |
Mr. Gilman established woolen mills at Palmyra, Warren county, Iowa,
where Mr. Lingenfelter was associated with him until about 1868. At that
time Mr. Gilman sold his business atPalmyra and removed to Summerset,

Towa, where he erected flouring and woolen mills. On severing his business

relations with his father-in-law Mr. Lingenfelter took up farming in War-
ren county, also spending some time as clerk in the Palmyra stores. In

1820 he embarked in merchandising at Palmyra in association with his son,
J. F., the partnership being maintained for about three years, when George

W. Lingenfelter retired, J. F. Lingenfelter continuing the business for some

three years longer. -

On the expiration of that period our subject disposed of his mercantile |
interests and began buying and selling horses in association with his brother,
W. E., being thus engaged until 18go. In January, 1891, the brothers came
to Collins and bought the mercantile establishment of Hidy Brothers, be-

ginning operations under the firm style of Lingenfelter Brothers. They .

%

continued dealing in horses, however, J. F. Lingenfelter managing the mer-

cantile business and his brother the live stock interests. In 1904 they pur-

chased the mercantile establishment of Miller & Miller in Maxwell,
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Mr. 8
Lingenfelter of this review assuming the management of both the Collins
and Maxwell stores. In 1905 they opened another branch store in Cam-
bridge, of which W. E. Lingenfelter took charge. Three years later, how
ever, they disposed of this store, trading it for Kossuth county land. In
the fall of 1910 W. E. Lingenfelter opened a branch store at Thayer, Kan- .
sas, and has since conducted the same. George W. Lingenfelter, the father
of our subject, came to Collins in 1891 and was actively engaged in the
conduct of the business of Lingenfelter Brothers for ten years. In 1001
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e Collins store was destroyed by fire, but J. F. Lingenfelter had previously
erected his present brick store building and, with the salvage that had es-
ped the flames, éstablished the firm of Cooper, Halterman & Company,
s partners being two young men who had heretofore been in his employ.
was Mr. Lingenfelter’s intention to retire from active business ‘here, but
r. Cooper died a year after the organization of the firm and for a year
d a half the business was conducted under the style of Lingenfelter &
Halterman. The senior partner then bought out his associate and the con-
m has since been known as Lingenfelter Brothers. In business affairs
r. Lingenfelter has always displayed keen judgment and excellent execu-
e ability, and the success that he now enjoys is well merited.

- In" 1888 Mr. Lingenfelter was. united in marriage to Miss Jennie Jami-
n, of Palmyra, Iowa, by whom he has two children, namel y: George F.,
graduate of the Capital City Business College at Des Moines ; and Harold
., a high school student.

Mr. Lingenfelter exercises his right 'of franchise in support of the men
d measures of the democracy but has had neither time nor inclination for
ce holding, having served only as a member of the first town council of
ollins. Flaternally he is identified with the Masons, belonging to Fer-
nt Lodge No. 513, A. F. & A M Hes also a member of the Modern
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